From: John Lutostanski <jlutostanski@bowmanconsulting.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 12:34 PM EST

To: Joanne Gabor <jgabor@arlingtonva.us>; Scott Delgado <sdelgado@bowmanconsulting.com>; Steven Liam
<sliam@bowmanconsulting.com>; Clyde McGraw <cmcgraw@jbgsmith.com>; Eddie Mansius <emansius@jbgsmith.com>
CC: Marianna Subert <msubert@arlingtonva.us>; Anthony Fusarelli <afusarelli@arlingtonva.us>; Richard Tucker
<rtucker@arlingtonva.us>; Greg Emanuel <gemanuel@arlingtonva.us>; Dennis Leach <dleach@arlingtonva.us>; Luis
Araya <laraya@arlingtonva.us>; Rosa Achour <rachour@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: 1770 Crystal Drive/Square 3 CEP approval schedule

Joanne/Richard

Thanks for sending this schedule.

We appreciate the effort DES and the rest of the Arlington staff has put into providing a clear path forward for the CEP approval.
We are ready to address the comments and turn them around on schedule.

In an effort to keep things moving along we will have the plan revisions with us when we all meet on Thursday at 130.

This will allow for a meaningful review and keep the schedule.

Thanks
John

John Lutostanski | Bowman Consulting

From: Joanne Gabor <Jgabor@arlingtonva.us>

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 10:41 AM

To: Scott Delgado <sdelgado@bowmanconsulting.com>; John Lutostanski <jlutostanski@bowmanconsulting.com>; Steven Liam
<sliam@bowmanconsulting.com>; Clyde McGraw <cmcgraw@jbgsmith.com>; Eddie Mansius <emansius@jbgsmith.com>

Cc: Marianna Subert <Msubert@arlingtonva.us>; Anthony Fusarelli <Afusarelli@arlingtonva.us>; Richard Tucker
<Rtucker@arlingtonva.us>; Greg Emanuel <Gemanuel@arlingtonva.us>; Dennis Leach <Dleach@arlingtonva.us>; Luis Araya
<Laraya@arlingtonva.us>; Rosa Achour <Rachour@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: 1770 Crystal Drive/Square 3 CEP approval schedule

All,

Based on discussions with JBGS and County staff below is the proposed schedule for the approval of the 1770 Crystal Dr/Square 3
Civil Engineering Plan (CEP) to meet the March 1 permit date. As you will see this is an expedited schedule that allows for only three
submissions with the assumption the third submission is only minor comments. In order to meet the deadline we will all need to work
together.

December 21, 2018 — Bowman first submission through the e-plan review portal.
January 16, 2019 — Arlington County provided first submission comments.
January 24, 2019 — first submission comment review meeting

January 29, 2019 — Bowman second submission.

February 12, 2019 — Arlington County provide second submission comments.
February 19, 2019 — Bowman third submission.

February 28, 2019 — Arlington County plan approval.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks.

Joanne Gabor, P.E.

Arlington County Department of Environmental Services
Development Services Bureau

2100 Clarendon Blvd, Suite 800

Arlington, VA 22201

703-228-3692

jgabor@arlingtonva.us



